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Kieling, Martyne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Friday, June 19, 1998 2:59 PM

To: Martyne Kieling

Cc: Chris Williams

Subject: Penroc 5-17-33 pit June 19, 1998 2:06 PM
Dear Martyne:

Per your request | inspected the Penroc facility.
Please find enclosed three pictures of the Penroc site | scanned in for your review. | visited yesterday and site
looks good.

Picture #1 Standing on West side of old pit area looking east.
Picture #2 Access area- very slight surficial hardpan.
Picture #3 Old location area.

NMOCD | recommends approval of closure.
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PROBLEM OIL PIT INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Site Number (State-Year-Waypoint):
Jerret fit

Checklists Completed (circle those that apply):

§wc

Prepared by the US Environmental Protection Agency Region VIII and US Fish and Wildlife Service Region VI

6/12/97 -—-Reproduced by US EPA Region VI with permission 9/19/97

This is a pre-decisional document and is, or may be protected by the deliberative process exception and attorney
client privilege. Conclusions or recommendations are intended solely as preliminary information for governmental
personnel. This form contains tentative conclusions and staff-level recommendations and does not create any rights,
substantive or procedural, or defenses, as they are not binding on the Agency.
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PROBLEM OIL PIT INSPECTION CHECKLIST

SECTION ONE: Site Inform' tion
Site Name and Waypoint: lfé n r OL j? [ ”L
Lease # and Operator: ﬁ‘l()/lf/\bbﬁ /n 5/‘(-[\ MY(Mev:L,) //VIEI-L&M‘L

— T .
Site Location  Section/Township/Range: JEC: S5 / /7 S K- 33 ﬁ

GPS Coordinates Obtained During Aerial Survey:

GPS Coordinates Obtained During Site Inspection:
Site Address: 5;M ) ﬁ‘k 5 0’6’ SN (oA M alr

City/County/State/Zip:

USFWS Case ID #:

EPA Facility ID # and/or NMOCD ID #’s:
. i . ~ 0,256
Contact Name/Affiliation/Phone: ﬁ/”‘ % A Ub b 2 //Z/‘* «2/‘ (’A d (;('("‘5 /j 521 é

Contact Address (if different from site address):

. . ./ { jm i
Site Type (production, commercial disposal, other): Cloo<€ J dy’ SR M’C‘fl O/:

SECTION TWO: Inspection Information
Inspection date and time: (i /2'-Z /'f 7

>
Describe weather conditions (including estimated temperature): C ‘/ ehah wa /ﬁ /)4

If known, list federal, state, or tribal programs that this site is subject to regulation under via a permit and list all permit number(s):

Inspection Team:
Inspector 1 ‘\/&y/') < F}"/ <C Agency/Program: () C’-p Phone:
Inspector 2 /\/ / /< C’/’ ez Agency/Program: Fj [{/“( Phone:
Inspector 3 C >l /\ < j . 5 4/ ¢ Agency/Program: F fﬁ Phone:
Inspector 4 Agency/Program: Phone:
Inspector § Agency/Program: Phone:
Inspector 6 Agency/Program: Phone:
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SECTION THREE: Sketch of Site/Layout
Site Number and Name : (Ve It ‘POC/ f/ T

Include the estimated size (including depth) of any pits and describe site operations on site sketch. Include description of pertinent
features such as waters of the US (location of, distance to, description of conduits to, etc.) or electrical equipment areas, for example.
Include a north arrow on site sketch.
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SECTION FOUR: General Observations

A. PITS (complete checklist A if any of the following conditions exist)

1.  Does accumulated oil exist on the surface of any pits, ponds, sumps, or other open-topped storage
devices ? Y No

2. Are pits, ponds, tanks, sumps, or other devices which may accumulate oil covered with netting or

are there any other wildlife exclusionary or deterrent devices in use (covers, flagging, etc.) ? Yes No X ‘
3. Are there any dead or oiled birds or other wildlife on or near the site or any indication of oiled :
birds/wildlife previously at or near the site (oily tracks, etc.) ? Yes No 2§ /

B. DISCHARGES (complete checklist B if any of the following conditions exist)
1. Is there a discharge (either ongoing or one-time) from a pit, pond, tank, or other device at the site ?  Yes No
2. Is there indication of any past or potential future discharge from a pit, pond, tank, or other device at
the site (soil staining, fresh dirt or gravel used as cover, 2 ft or less freeboard maintained, eroded
YesX No

berms, etc.) ?

C. TANKS AND CONTAINERS (complete checklist C if any of the following
conditions exist)

1. Are there any tanks or containers on site ? Yes N0>C
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CHECKLIST “A”- PITS

1. If accumuiated oil exists on the surface of any pits, ponds, sumps, or other open-topped storage devices, describe observed
conditions including size of each pit, pond, sump, or device, percentage of area covered, and thickness of oil. Describe any other
observations (visual, odor) of the material in each pit, pond, sump, or other device:

3¢ w36’ pid. [pvked gbandmned, Joard crust e ¥ g1l
WOHE puT wp e g Fitlid pe| oV chinsts  Sthing odatb

2. Describe any netting or other wildlife exclusionary or deterrent devices in use at the site. Include description of condition,
coverage, netting mesh size, etc.:

N @ h@’f*ﬁ‘hji ‘Eb’z'ier\cé/ (ZLI‘/\{ H«D{c,kf ,//Kc(_’f é.
Ve hicle had peen ~+ plt necently

3. Describe any oiled or dead birds or other wildlife found at or near the site. Indicate the number of mortalities and the seizure tag
numbers for any birds collected:

/\/[7 b,'\dj /./175//— //(/<.€/>/ /ACC/Z—}’L%/)/ /‘C/"‘»C/V@J,

4.  Describe the construction and operation of any pits or ponds located at the site. Include a description of the pond liner system, if
possible. Estimate the freeboard observed at the time of the inspection:

Abinaoned ail Sebepatrsn or of Y wrStC pI T
Jocated pn 4o p ¢t oGt Ao, ter FLppmat an. MO |
Frepoerd p/liY Was+ € a7 +he dap of &€/ m. ctand pLPC

Or north S/dC hed (r50i'd comming o T

5. Indicate how long any pits or ponds at the site have been in operation:

Sire prodectith Clpsed 2 bpul-2 yeats.

6.  If a pit, pond, sump, or other device is used as a loading/unloading area at a non-production site, describe any secondary
containment used:




CHECKLIST ‘B”- DISCHARGES AND SPILLS

1. Indicate whether or not the site has a NPDES permit and, if so, indicate the permit number and whether or not the number is
posted on site: ,
Me wfdes

2. Describe any ongoing discharges or one-time spills from pits, ponds, or other devices at the site. For each discharge, include a
description of the source, duration, and rate (gal/min or cfs) of material discharged. For each spill, describe the amount and area
of the spilled material. Also describe any observations (oil sheen, odor) regarding the type of material discharged or spilled:

pricherse Fram pit g0 petvhel abalhesc oot
lov.s prccrrrn s RECENT pain punprhs dowrnhi'tl 4o p lo /e i6 Ke

S'?"CL)"CL' ) & Q\I'IL ?l"a«\/’id, /€l/€/ N agﬂ(/).‘,*# crde (/f f{iﬁé‘ .
Describe any indications (e.g. soil / vegetation staining on ground or in drainages) of past discharges or spills from pits, ponds,
tanks, or other devices at the site. Include any indication of the type of material discharged or spilled (e.g. oil stain, salt brine,
etc.) and when and for how long the discharge or spill occurred:

S4a i ned Spil areand /”'_,L and /ﬁac(f‘//\g dewn hi'l
% bD%A Sl‘b{ej V';F\ f/’/'ff) f/ﬁ/ﬁ\' /G‘Ke‘ J()/’/ _};'7‘61,./‘/3@\] la//[+4
0l . Dehuded Ve 9etEtION Frpm st wateh o

4. Identify and describe the drainage pathway (dry arroyo, ditch, stream, etc.) of any current or suspected past discharges or spills
from the site. Trace the drainage pathway to a flowing waterway, if possible, and describe the extent of any oil staining. Include
a description of whether the drainage is dry at the time of the inspection, contains standing water that doesn’t appear to be
flowing or, if flowing, the estimated flowrate (gal/min or cfs) of water and/or discharged material:

Scc 169G hom.  Opoirase ta ¢lefa £ramtap if
bhill 4o i)V a

5. Identify and describe any pits, ponds, or other devices in which less than 2 ft of freeboard exists at the time of the inspection.
Also describe any indications that less than 2 ft of freeboard has been maintained in the past, such as staining of pond banks or
overtopping of berms, etc.:

P had Weste, whkichens oy Ha Aol pehm
S prond s s Pt

6. If possible, estimate the receipt rate or production rate (gal/day) of oil and/or produced water at the site:

Vs

7. If possible, determine whether or not any discharges or spills from the site have been reported and, if so, describe how (letter,
phone, etc.), when, and to whom (EPA, BLM, DEQ, OGCC, BIA, etc.) it was reported:

No peporTS.

8. Describe the general housekeeping and maintenance of the facility and any conditions which could result in a discharge or spill
(valves which could be opened, poorly supported pipelines, etc.):

venry pres- o i dyned.
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CHECKLIST “C”- TANKS AND CONTAINERS

1. Identify whether or not the site has a Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan. If so, verify by personally
viewing the plan, if possible. Has it been certified by a registered Professional Engineer?:

2. Describe the type, use, condition, maximum capacity (gal or bbl), contents, markings, and actual quantity at the time of the
inspection for each tank and container on the site. Also describe any secondary containment for each tank and container,
including its condition, estimated capacity, and method of precipitation removal:

Tank / Container Maximum Secondary Comments
Type and Use Capacity Actual Quantity Containment Markings (including condition)

/Ug TG\VLK;







CONTINUATION SHEET (identify Section and/or Checklist continued)
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PHOTO LOG
Feproc ()T

Site Number:

Film Type/ ASA/Size: Kodule/ go0 Asn/ (36
Photographer: ()0&\\0&-& O (21304'

Photo Number. Subject //?6/11 }/\(7(’ 47/ % /l@?»ﬂ\ //{9\ / \) ﬁ'u 1’“&/\
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NMOCD: ID#.129974 By: W Price #1
Date~Twne: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site<Co. Penroc pittuitness: B.OIsoun)
Location: HW-4 sec H-Ts1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Looking West-East side of
pit has been removed.







AMOCLE 10#.129974 By: W Price #2
Date<Tine: Oct 30, 1997 1 pin
Site<Co. Penroc pittwitness: B.0Ison)
Location: NW-4 sec H-Ts1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Looking Hw-East side of
pit has been removed.







NMCCEE: 1I0#.129974 By: W Price #3
Datz-Tune: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site~#Co. Penroc pit(Witness: B.0Ison)
Location: HW-4 sec H5-Ts1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Looking west-west side of
pit, remamning. Heavy BSEW,







NMOCL: 1D#,129974 By w Price HA4
Date- Time: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
SiteCo. Penroc pittitness: B.0lsom
L ocation: Nul~4 sec H-T1817¢s R33e
Sub ject: Looking HHE Unknown buck
et in pit sludge.







HMOCD: 108129974 By: W Price  #%5
Date<Time: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site-Co. Penroc pittWwitness: B.Ulson)

Location: NW-~4 sec 5-Ts17s-R33e
Sub ject: Looking NE-another Un-Ii)
Hucket in pit sludge.







HMOCL:E 1ID#.129974 By: W Price #6
Date~ Twne: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site<LCo. Penroc pitfitness: B.Olsom
Location: HW~4 sec 5-Tusl1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Looking in East direction
West side of pit,







NROCLH: 1D#.129974 By: W Price #7
Date<Tune: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site<Co, Penroc pit(lWitness: B.0lson)

Location: HW-4 sec 5-Ts1?s-R33e
Subject: Standing inside of west pit
on HE side-cans, belts, pipe, wood,
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NFMOCLE 108129974 By: W Price #8
Date<Tune: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
site<Co, Penroc pittWitness: B.0Olson)
Location: NW-4 sec 5-Ts1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Standing inside of west pit
on HE side-BS&W sludge & more cans,







HAOCL: 1I0#.129974 By: W Price #9
Date~ Time: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
SitesCo. Penroc pittlitness: B.UIson)
Location: NW-4 sec H-Ts175-R3Je
Sub ject: Standing inside of west pit
on NE side-Same as #7 dug can out.






NHMOCD: ID#.129974 By: W Price #10
DatesTime: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
Site<Co. Penroc pittWitness: B.UIsonm
Location: NW~4 sec H-Ts17s-R3Je
Sub ject: Standing inside of west pit
on HE side—-Same as #9. n—nu.







NHMOCLE 10#.129974 By: W Price #11
Date~ Time: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
SiteCo. Pearoc prtluwitness: B.0lson)
Location: HW~-4 sec H5-Ts1?s-R33e
Sub ject: Standing on NHW side looking
SE. Debris still on location on well pad
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HMOCLE 1D#.129974 By: W Price #12
Date~Tune: Oct 30, 1997 1 pm
site<Co. Penroc pitiitness: B.OIson)
Location: HW-4 sec 5-Ts1?s-R3 e
Sub ject: East side pit area, now jone
looking S. hard calichie, stained soil




